From: ldhealthnetwork@ldhealthnetwork.org.uk on behalf of Operations [ldhealthnetwork@ldhealthnetwork.org.uk]
Sent: 18 April 2008 14:10
To: policyandguidance@ldforums.org
Subject: DisDAT information
The UK Health and Learning Disability Network is hosted by the Foundation for People with Learning Disabilities http://www.learningdisabilities.org.uk The Foundation provides a range of development support and consultancy. For more information on these services please call 02078031100 or e-mail fpld@fpld.org.uk For queries relating to the UK Health and Learning Disability Network please e-mail Janet Cobb at jcobb@fpld.org.uk 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

DisDAT-16 (monitor sheets) http://www.ldhealthnetwork.org.uk/docs/disdatsheets.doc 

DisDAT http://www.ldhealthnetwork.org.uk/docs/disdat.doc 

IJPCN Discussion paper2 http://www.ldhealthnetwork.org.uk/docs/ijpcn.doc 

JIDR DisDAT Final Publication http://www.ldhealthnetwork.org.uk/docs/jidr.pdf 



Forwarded by Janet Cobb e-mail: janet@jan-net.co.uk 

See below and attached above from Dr Claud Regnard 

Janet 





Access to DisDAT is from www.disdat.co.uk but I have attached (above) the current tool and monitoring sheets. 



As you know, DisDAT is fundamentally different to pain tools currently proposed in children and adults with severe communication difficulties: 

- it makes no assumptions about the cause of distress 

- it is an aid to finding the cause of distress (and includes an initial screening checklist) 

- it acknowledges that there is an complete absence of published evidence to show that pain produces signs or behaviours specific only to pain 

- it documents an individual's distress signs and behaviours without restrictions, ie. all of an individual's distress content cues can be included 

- it compares the distress cues with those when the child or adult is content 

- it acts as a tool to communicate the distress cues between carers and teams 



I have also attached (above) two papers on DisDAT. 

Recent work (in preparation for publication) has shown that pain tools such as PAIN-AD respond to non-pain distress and are, in reality, limited distress tools. Further work is being planned in other client groups. 


Claud Regnard, FRCP 

Consultant in Palliative Care Medicine 
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St. Oswald's Hospice 
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Fax: 0191 284 8004 
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